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2. To appoint Shri Rajesh Yadav, Managing Director of the Company (DIN No: 02409760), who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Date  : 6th September 2024  Managing Director

Registered Office Address:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

NOTICE

By Order of the Board of Directors,
For AB Corp Limited

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 

together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 36th THIRTY-SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF AB 
CORP LIMITED (“THE COMPANY”) WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11.30 A.M. IST 
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING(VC)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM) FACILITY TO TRANSACT THE 
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Sd/-
Place : Mumbai  Rajesh Yadav

    DIN :02409760

A/102, Parimal Apartment, 
Off Juhu Lane, Andheri (West)
Mumbai - 400058

 

1) In view of the global outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed. Accordingly, the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circular Numbers 14/ 2020 dated April 8, 2020; 17/ 2020 dated 

April 13, 2020 followed by General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular No.02/2021 dated 

January 13, 2021, 5th May 2022, 28th December, 2022, 09/2023 dated 25th September 2023 (collectively referred to as 

“MCA Circulars”) has permitted the holding of the annual general meeting (AGM) through VC/OAVM facility, without the 

physical presence of the members at a common venue.

2) In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), and the MCA circulars, the 36th Annual General 

Meeting ('AGM') of the Company is being conducted through VC / OAVM without the physical presence of the Members 

at a common venue.

3) Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Since this AGM is being held 

pursuant to the MCA circulars through VC or OAVM, the requirement of physical attendance of members has been 

dispensed with accordingly, in terms of the MCA circulars, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not 

be available for this AGM and hence the proxy form, attendance slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this notice.

4) The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, 

NOTES:
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May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, 5th May 2022, 28th December, 2022 and 25th September 2023 the Company is 

providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 

purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 

using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

9) Only those members who will be present in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on 

resolution through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be allowed to vote through e-voting 

system. 

10) The Notice calling the AGM is being sent to the shareholders whose email ids are registered with the 

Company/Depository Participant/RTA as on 5th September, 2024. Further, the AGM Notice is also disseminated on the 

website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 

www.evotingindia.com.

11) The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and MCA Circular 

No.2/2022 dated 5th May 2022, 28th December, 2022 and 09/2023 dated 25th September 2023.

6) The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 

AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1,000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 

include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 

restriction on account of first come first served basis.

12) Members who would like to ask any questions on the financial statements are requested to send their queries through 

email on mail@abcorp.in at least 10 days before the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before 20th September, 2024 till 

5.00 P.M. IST to enable the Company to answer their queries satisfactorily.

7) Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 

members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 

2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can 

attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

15) Mr. Mannish Ghia (C.P. No. 3531), partner at M/s Manish Ghia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has been 

appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

13) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings, maintained under Section 170 and 

Register of Contract or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. Members seeking to inspect 

such documents shall send an email at mail@abcorp.in at least 10 days before the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or 

before 20th September, 2024 till 5.00 P.M. IST. 

14) In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote 

provided the votes are not already cast by remote e-voting by the first holder.

16) The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of e-voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast 

through remote e-voting and make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the Chairman or to the 

8) Since the AGM is being conducted through VC/OAVM the Route Map, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are not annexed 

to this Notice.
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(i) The voting period begins on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 (9.00 a.m.) (IST) and ends on Sunday, 29th September, 
2024 (5.00 p.m.) (IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-

voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

17) A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 

depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of e-voting.

 Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 

is given below:

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

18) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and 

holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September  2024, may obtain the login ID and password by sending 

a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

19) However, if members are already registered with CDSL for e-voting then they can use their existing user ID and password 

for casting the vote. If they forget their password, they can reset their password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” 

option available on www.evotingindia.com 

Managing Director. The result of e-voting will be declared within forty-eight hours of the conclusion of the Meeting and the 

same, along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com. 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM/EGM AND JOINING 
MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

(iii) Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained 

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL

Type of shareholders

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to 
visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl 
website HYPERLINK "http://www.cdslindia.com" www.cdslindia.com and click on 
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there are also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service 
providers’ website directly.

 Login Method
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1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the fol lowing URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful 
login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL

Individual 
Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat 
mode) login through 
their Depository 
Participants

Type of shareholders  Login Method

 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at above mentioned website.

 Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

 Login type

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 21 09911 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 
by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at: 022 - 4886 7000 and 
022 - 2499 7000

Helpdesk details
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  (a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

 (iii) Now enter your User ID 

 (iv) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat 

form & physical shareholders.

 (i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
 
 (ii) Click on “Shareholders” module.

  (b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

  (c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

 (iv) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
 

 (vi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

 (v) If you are holding shares in DEMAT form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com.  and voted on an earlier e-

voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

 (viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

shareholders holding shares in DEMAT form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 

by the DEMAT holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

 (xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 

option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

 (x) Click on the EVSN for ‘AB CORP LIMITED’ on which you choose to vote.

 (vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on ‘’SUBMIT’’ tab. 

 (ix) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 

contained in this Notice.

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth 
(DOB)

PAN

For shareholders holding shares in physical form and DEMAT Form

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 
in your DEMAT account or in the company records in order to login.

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both DEMAT shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Company/RTA.
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(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you 

wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) If a DEMAT account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and 

click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only.

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

  

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING 
ARE AS UNDER:

• Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz. mail@abcorp.in if they have voted from individual tab & 

not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not 

be eligible to vote at the AGM.

 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 

Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended 

to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after 

successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the meeting.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for e-voting.
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8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask 

questions during the meeting.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders 

have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be 

considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL / MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY 
/ DEPOSITORIES.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the 

Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-

Voting system available during the AGM.

 

 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a 

speaker by sending their request in advance at least 10 days prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or 

before 20th September, 2023 till 5.00 P.M. IST mentioning their name, DEMAT account number/folio number, email id, 

mobile number at mail@abcorp.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may 

send their queries in advance 10 days prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before 20th September, 

2023 till 5.00 P.M. IST mentioning their name, DEMAT account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

mail@abcorp.in. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, 

(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M 

Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 1800 21 

09911.

      By Order of the Board of Directors,          
      For AB Corp Limited

        
      Sd/-
Place: Mumbai    Rajesh Yadav
Date : 06th September 2024 Managing Director       
      DIN :02409760 
Registered Office Address:
A/102, Parimal Apartment, 

Mumbai – 400058
off Juhu Lane, Andheri (West)

For shareholders holding shares in physical 
mode

For shareholders (other than individual) holding 
shares in DEMAT mode  

For Individual DEMAT shareholders Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 
joining virtual meetings through Depository

Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at mail@abcorp.in and 
RTA email id at einward.ris@kfintech.com.

Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)



AB CORP LIMITED

8

DIN     02409760

Nationality    Indian

Designation    Managing Director

Annexure to Notice

As per Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), 

details of directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting are as follows:
        
Details of Managing Director seeking re-appointment at the 36th Annual General Meeting         

Name of  the Director  Rajesh Yadav

Date of Birth    22nd April 1968

Date of Appointment as Director 14th February, 2012

Qualification    FCA

Experience/ Expertise   Finance & Legal

List of Chairmanship of various Committee and membership in  -
other listed  Companies 

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Nil

           

      For AB Corp Limited

Shareholding in the Company (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) Nil

        
      Sd/-
Place: Mumbai    Rajesh Yadav

List of Companies in which Directorship held  Annexed hereunder

      By Order of the Board of Directors,          

off Juhu Lane, Andheri (West)

      DIN :02409760 
Date : 06th September 2024 Managing Director       

Registered Office Address:
A/102, Parimal Apartment, 

Mumbai – 400058
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List of Associated Companies:

 1 MACMERISE CELFIE DESIGN PRIVATE LIMITED Director 05/08/2020

 2 AB CORP LIMITED CFO & MD 09/07/2014  

 3 SARASWATI ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED Director 14/10/2010

 5 BACHCHAN CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED Director 20/11/2017

 7 BELVEDERE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED Director 19/01/2015

 8 B TEAM SPORTS PRIVATE LIMITED Director 02/02/2015

 9 JAIPUR PINK PANTHERS PRIVATE LIMITED Director 15/05/2017

    appointment

    14/02/2012

 Sr. No Company Name Designation Original Date of

 4 R. Y. EXTRUSION PRIVATE LIMITED Director 19/02/2011

 6 ABSOLUTEAB ECOSYSTEM PRIVATE LIMITED Director 28/12/2017
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(Rupees In Thousands)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Deferred Tax  (479) (500)

Profit/(Loss) for the year  (6,584) (8,103)

 

Dear Members,

 For the year under review the Company does not have designated website, thereby, the requirement to host the Annual 

Return, for the Companies having web address as required under Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for the year under review. 

1. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(i) AND 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY UNDER RULE 8(5)(i) OF THE COMPANY’S (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Total Revenue  3,021 2,719

Particulars    Year ended  Year ended 

Employee benefits expense 7,147 7,307

Work In Progress and Stock in trade 

Total Expenses   10,084 11,322

Profit/(Loss) before tax (7,063) (8,603)

 The performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024 is summarized as below;

 Financial Results and Performance:

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,  1,500 500

Current Tax    Nil Nil

AB Corp Limited

Depreciation   106 236

Revenue from Operations Nil Nil

     31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36th Annual Report of the Company along with the Audited Financial 

Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

Other Income  3,021 2,719

Expenses:  

Other Expenses  1,331 3,279

Profit/(Loss) after tax  (6,584) (8,103)

 During the year under review, the Company did not have any turnover. Further, the net loss after tax during the year has 

been Rs. 6,584/- (Thousand) as against the net loss of Rs 8,103/- (Thousand) in the previous year. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL RETURN UNDER SECTION 134(3)(a)
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3. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(b) 

Quarter    Date of Board Meeting

 The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and review the business operations. During the year 2023-2024, the 

Board of Directors met five [5] times.

Quarter 1   20/04/2023

     25/04/2023 

Quarter 2   18/08/2023

Quarter 3   01/12/2023

e. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate operating effectively;

f. Being an unlisted company, the directors were not required to lay down internal financial controls under Section 

134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013.

 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and in case of 

any material departures, proper explanations have been given for the same in the accounts itself;

 2.  Rajesh Rishikesh Yadav 5/5

Quarter 4   07/03/2024

     meeting held during the FY 2023-2024. 

d. the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

 Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of 

their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

4. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(c) 

 1.  *Jaya Amitabh Bachchan 1/1

 *However, during the financial year 2023-24 Smt. Jaya Bachchan was resigned from the Board w.e.f. 25.04.2023 and 

Wg. Cdr. Ramesh Pulapaka was appointed as Director in the Board of the Company w.e.f. 20.04.2023.

 Sr. No. Name of Director Number of Board meeting attended / total 

 Number of meetings attended by Board of Directors:

 3.  Mahesh Rajbali Yadav 5/5

 4.  Ramesh Pulapaka 4/4

c. the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

b. the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at 

the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period;
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 The authorized share capital of your Company as on the date of this report is INR 1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One 

Hundred Crores Only) Equity Share Capital divided into 10,00,00,000/- equity shares having face value of INR 10/- each 

and Rs.25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) Preference Share Capital divided into 25,00,000 preference 

shares of Rs.100/-. The issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company is INR 48,77,28,710/- (Rupees 

Forty-Eight Crores Seventy-Seven Lakhs Twenty-Eight Thousand Seven Hundred and ten only) divided into 

4,87,72,871 equity shares having face value of INR 10/- each. 

5. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY:

 During the financial year under consideration, there was no change in the authorized share capital and issued, 

subscribed and paid up capital of the Company.  

6. DETAILS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(ca) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY 
AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO 
THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

 No frauds were reported by the Company’s Statutory Auditors during the year under review.  

7. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(d)

 The Company is in the process of appointing a suitable candidate for the post of Independent Director. 

 Since, at present there are no independent directors in the Company, the declaration as required under Section 149(6) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 

8. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES

 During the year under review, the Committees of the Board were constituted as follows; 

 (a) Audit Committee

 Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation

 1. Mr. Mahesh Yadav Chairman

 The Composition of the Audit Committee as on the date of Board’s Report is not as per the requirement of Section 177 of 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Board of directors are taking necessary steps to induct the independent members on the 

Audit Committee. The present composition of Audit Committee is as detailed below:

 

 3. Mr. Rajesh Yadav Member

 2. Wg. Cdr.  Ramesh Pulapaka* Member

  Wg. Cdr.  Ramesh Pulapaka

  During the financial year 2023-2024, the Audit Committee met twice on 18th August 2023 and 07th March 2024 and 

was attended by following members of the Committee:

  Mr. Mahesh Yadav, Chairman

  The Audit Committee of the Company reviews the reports to be submitted to the Board of Directors with respect to 

auditing and accounting matters. It also supervises the Company’s internal control and financial reporting process.

  *However, During the financial year 2023-24 the Audit Committee was reconstituted due to cessation of Smt. Jaya 

Bachchan w.e.f. 25.04.2023 and inducted Wg. Cdr.  Ramesh Pulapaka as member of the committee w.e.f. 

20.04.2023.

  Mr. Rajesh Yadav, Member
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3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

(f) disclosure of any related party transactions; and

  The brief descriptions of the terms of references of the Audit Committee as on the date of this report are as 

follows:

1. Oversight of the process of Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

8. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for 

approval;

(d) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

  Terms of Reference:

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

7. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 

submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

  *Due to the absence of the required number of Independent Directors, the Audit Committee does not currently 

include any Independent Directors. However, the Company is in the process of appointing an Independent Director 

and will reconstitute the committee accordingly once the appointment is made.

(a) matters required to be included in the director ‘s responsibility statement to be included in the Board ‘s 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act;

6. Make omnibus approval for related party transactions proposed to be entered into by the Company subject to 

such conditions as may be prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013;

(b) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

(c) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

4. To review the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor;

5. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

(e) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

(g) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

9. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those 

stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 

monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to 

the Board to take up steps in this matter;

10. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems;

11. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor‘s independence and performance, and     effectiveness of audit 

process;

12. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 

as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
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14. Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

15. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; and also review the 

internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

16. Evaluating of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

17. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the Board;

13. Reviewing the management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

18. To scrutinise the inter-corporate loans and investments;

19. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

20. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

21. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

 

  

 2. Wg. Cdr.  Ramesh Pulapaka Member

 3. Mr. Rajesh Yadav Member

 Sr. No. Date of the meeting  Attended By

   Wg. Cdr. Ramesh Pulapaka 

23. To do any such act as may be required as per the applicable provisions of law from time to time.

 1. 18th August 2023 Mr. Mahesh Yadav

22. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate; and

 1. Mr. Mahesh Yadav Chairman

 2. 07th March 2024 Mr. Mahesh Yadav

  The composition of the Committee is given below:

 Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation

   Mr. Rajesh Yadav

 (b) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

   Mr. Rajesh Yadav

  During the financial year 2023-2024, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 2 (two) times as mentioned 

below and as attended by the following members of the Committee: 

   Wg. Cdr. Ramesh Pulapaka



AB CORP LIMITED

15

6. to authorize the Company Secretary to attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, 

non-receipt of declared dividend change of address for correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;

  The brief descriptions of terms of references of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2024 

are as follows:

 (c) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

  The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company during the financial 

year, hence the Company is not required to constitute CSR Committee during the financial year 31st March 2024.

  In the absence of Independent Director and required number of Non-Executive Directors, the Company does not 

have any Nomination and Remuneration Committee. However, the Company is in the process of appointing an 

Independent Director and Non-Executive director and shall constitute the committee thereafter.

  However, During the financial year 2023-24 the Audit Committee was re-constituted due to cessation of Smt. Jaya 

Bachchan w.e.f. 25.04.2023 and inducted Wg. Cdr.  Ramesh Pulapaka as member of the committee w.e.f. 

20.04.2023.

1. transfer/transmission of shares issued by the Company from time to time;

2. issue of duplicate share certificates for shares reported lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down 

procedure;

4. issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue made by the Company, 

subject to such approvals as may be required;

5. to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities and all matters incidental 

or related thereto;

3. issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share certificates;

  Terms of reference:

7. monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;

8. all other matters incidental or related to shares, debentures and other securities of the Company.”

 (d) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

  The board has formulated a Policy for remuneration of directors, KMP & other employees. 

   As per the policy, remuneration to Executive Directors shall be fair and reasonable after taking into account, the 

level of skill, knowledge and core competence of individual, functions, duties and responsibilities, Company’s 

performance and achievements, compensation of peers and industry standard and other factors laid down in the 

policy. The details of remuneration of Managing director & KMP are mentioned in the extract of annual return.

 A. Observations of Statutory Auditors i.e. B. Devraj & Associates, Chartered Accountants, on Financial 
Statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

9. DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO THE AUDITORS AND THE AUDIT REPORT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(f) 

  All notes in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory.

 B. For the year under review there was no requirement for appointment of Secretarial Auditor as required   under 

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence, no requirement to obtain Secretarial Audit Report.
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 The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8 of 

the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 in respect of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo etc are furnished below:

 The Board does not recommend any amount to be transferred to the reserves for the financial year under review. 

 The particulars of investment made are provided in Note No. 10 of the financial statement and particulars of loan given 

are provided in Note no. 16 of the financial statement.

12. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO TRANSFER TO RESERVES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(j)

13. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO DIVIDEND UNDER SECTION 134(3)(k) 

 Due to recurring losses suffered by the Company, the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

 There were no transactions falling within the purview of provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’), entered by the Company with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, during the financial year under review. 

15. DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO AS REQUIRD UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) READ WITH RULE 8(3) OF THE COMPANIES 
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

 There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company from the date of 

closing of the financial year i.e. 31st March, 2024 and up to the date of presentation of Director Report.

 (A) Conservation of energy:

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 UNDER SECTION 
134(3)(g) 

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(h) 
READ WITH RULE 8(2) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(l) 

Steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy

Steps taken by the Company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy

Capital Investment in energy conservation 
equipments

The Operations of the Company are not energy intensive. 
However, Company continues to implement prudent practices 
for saving electricity and other energy resources in day-to-day 
activities.

Though the activities undertaken by the Company are not 
energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative 
sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

NIL
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   Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

16. DISCLOSURE FOR DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY UNDER 
SECTION 134(3)(n) 

   Foreign Exchange Outgo Nil Nil

17. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY UNDER SECTION 134(3)(o) 

 (C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

   Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil

 Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company’s business. 

Risk management is a structural approach to manage uncertainty.  

  Transactions in Foreign Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactions. 

Following are the details of such earnings and expenditure:

 The Board is of the view that risk elements are minimal and shall not prove to be a threat for the Company’s existence. 

There is no formal risk management policy however, the Company undertakes adequate measures for risk assessment 

and its minimization. 

 The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company for the year under review. 

 (B) Technology Absorption:

Effo r ts  made towards  techno logy 
absorption

Benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost reduction, product development or 
import substitution

Details of technology imported

Year of import

Whether technology has been fully 
absorbed

If not ful ly absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof

Expenditure incurred in Research and 
Development

N.A. 

None

the technology required for the business has been absorbed, 
as and when required.

N.A.

NIL

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year):
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18. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(p):
 
 Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Performance Evaluation of Directors was done by the Board. The 

criteria devised for performance evaluation consists of maintaining confidentiality, maintaining transparency, 

participation in company meetings, monitoring compliances, sharing the knowledge and experience for the benefit of the 

Company. 

21. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) READ 
WITH RULE 8(5)(iii) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

20. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS DURING THE YEAR UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) READ WITH RULE 8(5)(ii) OF 
THE COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS] RULES, 2014

22. DISCLOSURES ON DEPOSITS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 
8(5)(v) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

19. A REPORT ON THE HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE 
COMPANIES AND THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE 
PERIOD UNDER REVIEW UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8(1) OF 
THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 

25. A DISCLOSURE ON COST RECORDS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 
RULE 8(5)(ix) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014, READ WITH SECTION 148(1) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013

24. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 8(5)(viii) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014

 The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to Company Policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

 There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review.  

 No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on the going concern status 

and the Company’s operations in future.

 The Company has not yet been able to appoint Independent Directors and a Company Secretary. However, the process 

of selecting suitable candidates for these positions is currently underway. The Company assures that Independent 

Directors and a Company Secretary will be appointed shortly, and all necessary compliance requirements under the Act 

will be fulfilled.

 During the year under review, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture company.

23. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8(5)(vii) OF THE 
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

 The Audit Committee evaluates the Internal Financial Control Systems and strives to maintain the Standards of Internal 

Financial Control.

 The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. 

Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of 

deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.
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 Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 

 For the year under review, the Company was not required to establish a vigil mechanism. Further, the Board affirms that 

during the year under review, no employee or Directors were denied access to the Audit Committee.

27. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES UNDER THE 
PROVISIONS OF SECTION 177(9) AND PROVISO TO SECTION 177(10) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 7 OF THE COMPANIES (MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS POWERS) RULES, 2013

 The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition 

and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

 The provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by Central Government under 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the Company was not 

required to comply with the provisions related to maintenance of cost records. 

26. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PROHIBITION, PREVENTION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 
8(5)(x) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014 

 During the year under review, there was no complaint on sexual harassment.

28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 There are no employees of the Company whose particulars are required to be reported under Section 197 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

29. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 134(2)(e): 

 Selection and appointment of Directors is done based on various criteria. The criteria inter alia include, having qualified in 

any professional discipline or having proven track record of strong managerial capabilities; possessing knowledge and 

skills in one or more fields as per the requirement; possessing relevant experience at policy-making and at leadership 

position in large organizations; having high standards of integrity and probity etc. and decisions making over and above 

the attributes indicated above.

31. DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF STATUS OF APPLICATION OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS 
AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

 Company being unlisted company, the provisions of Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) as mentioned herein are not 

applicable to the Company. 

 The Company has complied with the secretarial standards as applicable to the Board Meeting and General Meeting for 

the year under review. 

 Secretarial Standard 

30. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER 
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 
RULES, 2014
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 No application was made or any proceedings were pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the 

year.

32. DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

For AB CORP LIMITED

Sd/-       Sd/-

 There has been no one-time settlement of the loan taken, if any by the company from any Bank/Financial Institute for the 

year in review.

Rajesh Yadav                           Mahesh Rajbali Yadav

By Order of the Board of Directors

Date:: 26th August, 2024 

DIN: 02409760                          DIN: 07031183

Place:: Mumbai

 Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and support extended by all the 

stakeholders. 

Managing Director                 Director
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We have audited the financial statements of AB Corp Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st 

March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the 

standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of 

the matter described in ‘Basis of Qualified Opinion’ paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required 

by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 and its loss and cash flows for the year 

ended on that date.

Key Audit Matters

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not included in the standalone financial 

statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

AB CORP LIMITED

Attention is invited to Note 25 of the Financial Statement, relating to balances of trade receivables, loans and 
advances, trade payables and other current liabilities which are subject to confirmations, reconciliation and 
adjustments, if any, having consequential impact on the loss for the year, assets and liabilities, the amounts whereof 
are presently not determinable.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 

report in this regard.

Other Information

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.

Qualified Opinion 

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters.
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 

preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing where applicable matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these standalone financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also:

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 

date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 

going concern.

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
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disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation.

•  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from 

our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph h(vi) below, on reporting under Rule 

11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of 

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the 

Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, Read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account;

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in 

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31st, 2024, and taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31st, 2024, from being appointed as a 

director in terms of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration 

paid by the Company to its managerial director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section  197 

of the Act.; and

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit;



AB CORP LIMITED

24

     B.D. JAIN 

Place:  Mumbai     UDIN No.: 24044609BKHSCU9468    

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company.

iv (b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or 

entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iv (c). Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that representations 

under sub clause (i) and (ii) of the Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement.

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements 

– Refer Note No.23 to the financial statements.

iv (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries:

v. No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the financial year covered by our audit.

     (Firm Reg. No. 102431W) 

     Sd/-

     PROPRIETOR

explanations given to us:

     For B.DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES
                                             CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 for maintaining the books of account: 
Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us, the Company has used 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which did not have a feature of recording audit trail 

(edit log) facility throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, hence we are 

unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

     MEMBERSHIP NO. 044609

Dated: 26th August, 2024
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ANNEXURE - A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the 

year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that:

(i) (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of 

property, plant and equipment.

 (c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, there are no immovable properties owned by the Company.

 (e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property 

under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

 (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by 

which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance 

with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this 

periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size   of the Company and the nature of its 

assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

 (d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment during the year.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no 

discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification between physical stocks and book records.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not made any investments in or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability 

partnerships or any other parties during the year. The Company has not provided guarantees, granted loans and 

advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies and other parties. The Company has not provided 

guarantees or granted loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year to firms or limited liability partnerships. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the 

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans, investments, guarantees and 

security given by the Company. 

(vii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fall within the criteria 

prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public pursuant to sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. As informed to us, there is no order that has been passed by 

Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal in 

respect of the said sections. Accordingly the provision of clause 3(v) is not applicable to the Company.

 (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees 

State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Cess, Work Contract Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other 

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities though there have been delays in few cases. As per the records of 

the Company, undisputed amount of Rs.40,000 payable in respect of Profession Tax of the Company was in 

arrears, as at 31st  March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(vi) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fall within the criteria 

prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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  According to the information and explanations given to us, we have been informed that the Company was not liable 

to deposit dues in respect of GST, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, and Cess during the year.

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues in respect of Income Tax, Service Tax and 

Excise Duty of earlier years that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of dispute and 

the forum where the disputes are pending as at 31st March, 2024 are given below :-  

 (f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the 

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under 

the Act).

 Income Tax Act Income Tax     1,53,560   1994-95 High Court

     Authorities

    Amount Relates  dispute is pending

(ix) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not defaulted in the r payment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest 

thereon to any lender. 

 (c)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has 

not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

 Finance Act Service Tax 46,031 1999-00 TO 2003-04 Assessing  

 (d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the 

Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 

Company.

 (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 

or government authority.

 (e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial 

statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, as defined in the Act. The Company does not hold any 

investment in any associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act) during the year ended 31st March, 2024 .

(x) (a)  The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

 Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which the Forum where

  (Including interest) 2,726      2004-05 Tribunal

    19,451 2005-10 Authorities                            

 Central Excise  Act Excise Duty 1,664 1996-97 Assessing  

  As per the information given to us, there are no disputed dues of Sales Tax, Customs Duty, and Cess.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the 

books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

 (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 

convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(In Thousands)
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 

dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report, that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, 

state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on 

the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent amount under sub-

section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) 

of the Order are not applicable.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not 

applicable.

                                             CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dated: 26th August, 2024

     B.D. JAIN 

Place:  Mumbai     UDIN No.: 24044609BKHSCU9468

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year

     Sd/-

     PROPRIETOR
     MEMBERSHIP NO. 044609

     For B.DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES

     (Firm Reg. No. 102431W) 

(xvi) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is not required to obtain registration 

under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 

3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s transactions with its related 

party are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and details of related 

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to 

have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

(xi) (a)  Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by 

the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit. 

 (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the 

Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence 

the clause 3(xv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

 (c)  No whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the company. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit 

of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AB CORP LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st 

March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based 

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

                                             CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
     (Firm Reg. No. 102431W) 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 

the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

     For B.DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES

     Sd/-
     B.D. JAIN 
     PROPRIETOR

Place:  Mumbai     UDIN No.: 24044609BKHSCU9468
     MEMBERSHIP NO. 044609

Dated: 26th August, 2024
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED   ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

FOR B DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 102431W)

Sd/-
B.D. JAIN
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.  044609

Sd/-
RAJESH YADAV   

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND   
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER   

(DIN : 02409760)

PLACE : Mumbai  
DATED : 26th August, 2024

Sd/-
MAHESH YADAV   

DIRECTOR   
(DIN : 07031183)

PLACE : Mumbai  
  DATED : 26th August, 2024

(Rupees In Thousands)

     No. AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 
      RUPEES  RUPEES          

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    
 1) Shareholders' Funds:   
  a) Share Capital                         2  4,87,729   4,87,729 

  b) Reserves and Surplus               3  6,71,551   6,78,135 

       11,59,280   11,65,864 

 2) Non Current Liabilities :   
  a) Other Long Term Liabilites 4  3,870   3,870 

  b) Long Term Provisions 5  8,300   7,900 

 PARTICULARS Note CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

       12,170   11,770 

 3) Current Liabilities :   

  c) Short Term Provisions 8  9,535   9,148 

II ASSETS

          Tangible Assets 9  16   122 

  a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets                       

     

    T O T A L   11,82,079   11,89,054 

  c) Deferred Tax Assets       11  5,530   5,051 

 1) Non Current Assets

  a) Inventories            14  5,160   6,660 

  c) Cash and Bank Balances 15  11,995   18,613 

  d) Short Term Loans and Advances 16  38,226   38,229 

       10,629   11,420 

  d) Long Term Loans and Advances       12  10,55,996   10,55,703 

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

  a) Trade Payables 6  

      Micro and Small  Enterprises   220   409 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements  1 TO 35       

  b) Other Current Liabilites 7  874   1,863 

  b) Non-Current Investment 10  25,000   25,000 

          Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises   NIL   NIL 

  e) Other Current Assets 17  39,564   39,084 

       94,945   1,02,586    

                    T O T A L   11,82,079   11,89,054 

  e) Other Non Current Assets 13  592   592 

 2) Current Assets   

      Outstanding dues of Creditors other then 

       10,87,134   10,86,468 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

 Depreciation    106   236 

 Basic and Diluted   (0.14)  (0.17)    

 PARTICULARS Note CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

II. Other Income 19  3,021   2,719 

 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 
 Work In Progress and Stock In Trade 20  1,500   500 

 Employee Benefits Expenses 21  7,147   7,307 

 Total Expenses   10,084   11,322      

VI Tax Expenses :   

     Deferred Tax   (479)  (500)

I. Revenue from Operations 18  NIL   NIL 

V (Loss)/Profit before Tax (III - IV)   (7,063)  (8,603)

       (479)  (500)    

IV Expenses :   

 Other Expenses 22  1,331   3,279 

     No. RUPEES  RUPEES                 

     Current Tax   NIL   NIL 

VII (Loss)/Profit after Tax (V - VI)   (6,584)  (8,103)    

III Total Income ( I + II )   3,021   2,719 

VIII Earning per Equity Share 26  

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.   

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements  1 TO 35  

(Rupees In Thousands)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED   ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

FOR B DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 102431W)

Sd/-
B.D. JAIN
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.  044609

Sd/-
RAJESH YADAV   

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND   
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER   

(DIN : 02409760)

PLACE : Mumbai  
DATED : 26th August, 2024

Sd/-
MAHESH YADAV   

DIRECTOR   
(DIN : 07031183)

PLACE : Mumbai  
  DATED : 26th August, 2024
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NOTE NO. 1

           

           

 I)  Short-term employee benefits:           

  Short-term employee benefits consisting of salary, bonus and accrued leave are recognised in the year to which it 

relates.            

Significant Accounting Policies :           

(a)   General :                             

 The Accounts are prepared on principle of going concern, under historical cost convention and on accrual basis.           
           

           
 Tangible Assets are stated at cost which includes cost of acquisition and direct attributable expenses.           
           
(c)  Depreciation/Amortisation :           

 Tangible Assets –           

            

(b)  Property, Plant and Equipment -Tangible Assets :           

 Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided based on useful life of the assets in accordance with Schedule II to the 

Companies Act, 2013, on Straight Line Method .           
           
(d)   Valuation of Inventories:           

 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value as estimated by the Management. Cost of Inventories is 

computed on specific identification basis/first in first out (FIFO) basis. Cost comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of 

conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.           

(e)  Employee Benefits:           
           

             

           
 II)  Post employment and other Long Term benefits:           
           
 i) Benefits in the nature of contribution to provident fund and employees state insurance scheme are provided by the 

Company to its employees have been identified as defined contribution plans in terms of provisions of AS-15 on 

‘Employee Benefits’ where the obligation of the Company is limited to a pre-agreed amount as fixed by the 

administrator of those plans. Such contributions are recognised in the year to which they relate.          
           

 Borrowing Costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition/construction/ installation/production of qualifying assets 

are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets, up to the date the assets are put to use/completed. Other borrowing costs 

are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.                        

           

 ii) Benefit in the nature of gratuity paid by the Company to its employees has been identified as defined benefit plan in 

terms of provisions of AS-15 on ‘Employee Benefits’.          

           

           

           

            

(f)  Foreign Exchange Transactions :           

 Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the prevailing exchange rates on the day of transactions. Gains and 

losses arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payment / realisation. Assets and Liabilities 

related to foreign currency transactions, remaining unsettled at the end of the year are adjusted at the rates prevailing at 

the year end or are stated at the amounts likely to be realised or required to be disbursed, except for those considered 

doubtful of recovery. The exchange fluctuation arising on account of such transactions are dealt in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss except those related to acquisition of Fixed Assets, which are adjusted to the cost of Fixed Assets.           

(g)  Borrowing Cost  :           
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 b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for timing differences between the accounting and taxable 

income, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred 

tax assets, subject to the consideration of prudence, are recognised only if there is reasonable certainty that 

sufficient future taxable income will be available, against which they can be realised. At each Balance Sheet date 

the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed to reassure its realisation.          

(j)   Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets           

           

 The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for any indication of impairment based on 

internal/external factors. An impairment loss, if any is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an assets exceeds its 

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling  price  and value in use. In assessing 

value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.           

           

(h)   Taxation  :                      

           

           
(i)   Impairment           

 a) Provision for current tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability as per the 

applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.          

 A provision is made based on a reliable estimate when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefit will be required to settle an obligation. Contingent Liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. 

Contingent Assets are not recognised or disclosed in the financial statements.             
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Mr Amitabh Bachchan  1,78,52,780  36.60   -   

Mr. Amitabh Bachchan   1,78,52,780  36.60

Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited   67,50,000  13.84

    

Shares held by Promoters   

        shares

Name     No of Shares  %  

Mrs Jaya Bachchan  53,60,010  10.99   -   

Mrs. Jaya Bachchan   53,60,010  10.99

Oriental Bank of Commerce   65,00,000  13.33

(Current and Previous year)   

Name of the promoter  No of shares  % of total   

Total     2,32,12,790  47.59  

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

2,500,000  Preference Shares of Rs.100 each   2,50,000   2,50,000 

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023

the beginning and end of the year :   
Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding at 

    

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

100,000,000  Equity Shares of Rs 10 each.   10,00,000   10,00,000 

    

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares :   

NOTE NO  2    

SHARE CAPITAL   
    

Authorised    

       12,50,000   12,50,000 

Issued and Subscribed   

48,772,871  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up   4,87,729   4,87,729 
    

All the Equity Shares have equal rights in respect of distribution 
of dividends and the repayment of Capital   

(Current and Previous year)   

Equity Share    No of shares   Amount  

Balance at the beginning of the year   4,87,72,871   4,87,729 

Balance at the end of the year   4,87,72,871   4,87,729 
    
    
Shareholders holding more than 5%  Shares :   
(Current and Previous year)   

 % change 
during 

the year 

(Rupees In Thousands)
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      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 

    

   

a)  Securities Premium Account   4,48,772   4,48,772 

b)  Other Reserve - General Reserve   1,42,758   1,42,758 

c)  Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss :   

    Opening Balance   86,605   94,708 

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

NOTE NO 3   

RESERVES AND SURPLUS   

 Micro and Small Enterprises   2,673   2,673 

       6,71,551   6,78,135 

      8,300   7,900 

a)  Trade Payables : *   

       220  409

NOTE NO 4   

NOTE NO 5  

 Outstanding dues of Creditors other then 

 - Other Liabilities   1,197   1,197 

NOTE NO 6  

       3,870   3,870 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITES   

 Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises   NIL   NIL 

    Closing Balance   80,021   86,605 

Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity  8,300   7,900 

TRADE PAYABLES   

Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises   NIL   NIL 

* Refer Note No. 34   

b)  Others :   

Outstanding dues of Creditors other then 

    Add : (Loss)/Profit for the year   (6,584)  (8,103)

* Refer Note No. 34

   

LONG TERM PROVISIONS   

Trade Payables : *   

Micro and Small Enterprises   220 409 

   

(Rupees In Thousands)
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b)  Other Payables :   

       310   889 

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

      Statutory Dues towards TDS, PF, ESIC etc   150   190 

      Others     160   699 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES   

NOTE NO 8  

NOTE NO 7   

       874   1,863 

a)  Unpaid Dividend   564   974 

   
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS  

   
      

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 
      RUPEES  RUPEES          

   
Provision for Employee Benefits - Leave Encashment  9,535   9,148

   

      9,535   9,148

   

(Rupees In Thousands)
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(250,000 shares of Nipra Packaging Pvt Ltd of Rs 100/- each)  25,000   25,000 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS   

NOTE NO 12  

NOTE NO 10  

Unsecured - Considered good:   

Advances for Purchase/Acquisition of Film Rights,    3,00,726   3,00,726 

   

Deferred Tax Assets on account of :   

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

   

NOTE NO 11  

Expenses/Amounts allowable for tax purpose when paid/written off  4,510   4,306    

   

Total Deferred Tax Assets   5,530   5,051 

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS    

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 

5% Non-Cum Redeemable Preference Shares   25,000   25,000 

Depreciation/Amortisation on fixed assets   1,020   745 

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES   

Others Loans and Advances:   

Audio Rights etc. 

Advance and Provisional Payment of Taxes and Tax Deducted   44,655   44,362 

       10,55,996   10,55,703 

at Source - (Net of Provisions)   

NOTE NO 13  

Advance Recoverable in cash or kind  or for value to be received   7,10,615   7,10,615 

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS   

Security Deposits    592   592 

       592   592 

NOTE NO  14    

INVENTORIES   

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)   

Work in Progress :   

(As Certified by the Management )   

    

Work in Progress - Feature Films   25   25 

Feature/Documentary Films   4,060  5,060 

Closing Stock - Feature/Documentary Films  1,075 1,575
Finished Goods :   

Stock in Trade :   

       5,160 6,660

(Rupees In Thousands)
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       11,995   18,613 

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES   

OTHER BANK BALANCES   

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

   

NOTE NO 17     

       10,179   16,427 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

       10,235   16,506    

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS   

NOTE NO 15

a)  Balances with Banks :   

 -Current Account   10,179   16,427 

a)  Unpaid Dividend   621   1,033 

b)  Margin Money (Fixed Deposit)    1,139   1,074 

b)  Cash on Hand    56   79 

       1,760   2,107    

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023

NOTE NO  16    

Unsecured - Considered good :   

Loans and Advances to Parties other than Related 
Parties-Inter Corporate Deposits   37,500   37,500 

Others :   

Advance Recoverable in cash or kind  or for value to be received   726   729    

       38,226   38,229 
    

Interest Receivable on Inter Corporate Deposits   39,564   39,084    

       39,564   39,084 

NOTE NO 18 

Sale of Services   

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS   

Income from Endorsements   NIL   NIL 

       NIL   NIL 

NOTE NO 19

OTHER INCOME   

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS   

Interest Received on Fixed Deposits, Inter Corporate 
Deposits and Income Tax   2,932   2,719 

Miscellaneous Income   89   NIL 

       3,021   2,719 

(Rupees In Thousands)
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Work in Progress :   

Feature/Documentary Films   1,575   2,075 

Closing Stock:   

Finished Goods :   

Salaries      6,146   6,306 

Finished Goods :   

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Feature/Documentary Films   5,060   5,060 

Feature Films    25   25 

   
NOTE NO  21    
    

Feature Films    25   25 

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023

Feature/Documentary Films   4,060   5,060 

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

Stock in Trade :   

       5,160   6,660 

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories   1,500   500 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES   

Gratuity      400   400 

       7,147   7,307 

Feature/Documentary Films   1,075   1,575 

Opening Stock   

WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE   

NOTE NO 20  

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,   

Stock in Trade :   

       6,660   7,160 

Work in Progress :   

Contribution to Provident and Other Fund    601   601 

(Rupees In Thousands)
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iii)  For Income Tax  1,56,286 1,56,286  

OTHER EXPENSES   

NOTE NO  22

Travelling & Conveyance   NIL   96 

ii)  For Service Tax  65,482 65,482

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

However, in the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have the value on realisation in the ordinary 
course of business at least equal to the amounts stated in the Balance Sheet, unless otherwise stated and no further provision 
is required in this regard.

Miscellaneous Expenses   35   131 

disputed claims:  

wherever applicable)  

       1,331   3,279 

Rates and Taxes    22   54 

Printing & Stationery   16   32 

Rent      NIL   1,730 

Telephone Charges   336   315 

Payment to Auditors :

Repairs & Maintenance-Vehicles, Computers etc.   229   31 

AGM Expenses    73   74 

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of 

i)  For Excise Duty  1,664 1,664

Membership & Subscription   24   24 

(The outflow in respect of contingent liabilities is totally uncertain 

NOTE NO 24

Insurance     NIL   43 

Audit Fees    110 110

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

Business Promotion Expenses   NIL   25 

Legal and Professional Charges   596   724 

NOTE NO 23

Total     110 110

NOTE NO  25

as the same depends on the final outcome of the disputes, 

Balances of Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances, Trade Payables and Other Liabilities  are subject to confirmations, 
reconciliations and adjustments, if any, having consequential impact on the loss for the year, assets  and  liabilities, the 
amounts whereof are presently not determinable.

(Rupees In Thousands)
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 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

 (ii)  Relative of Key Management Personnel :  

     (NIL) (NIL)  

      AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023 

     (17,747) (NIL)

  Mr. Amitabh Bachchan   
  

 (i)  Key Management Personnel :  

NOTE NO  27

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share    (0.14)  (0.17)

      RUPEES  RUPEES          

Nominal value of Equity Shares  10 10

Number of Equity Shares  4,87,72,871 4,87,72,871

     Personnel Management Personnel 

  Transactions during the year :  

  Mrs. Jaya Bachchan - Director, Mr. Rajesh Yadav - Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer   

  Transactions Key Management  Relative of Key 

  INCOME : NIL NIL

  Remuneration 7,122 NIL

Earning per Share :

(b)  Related Party Transactions :  

     (7,282) (NIL)

NOTE NO  26

(Loss)/Profit for the year after tax    (6,584)  (8,103)

Related Party Disclosures*  

(a)  Related Parties :  

     Rupees Rupees

  EXPENDITURE :  

  Balances Outstanding :  
  Payables  17,995 NIL

  

Disclosure in Respect of Material Related Party Transaction during the year :  

  
2)  Payables to Key Management Personnel includes : Mr. Rajesh Yadav Rs.17,995 (Previous Year Rs. 17,747).  
  
Figures in brackets are for Previous Year  

1)  Remuneration to Key Management Personnel includes : Mr. Rajesh Yadav Rs. 7,122 (Previous Year Rs. 7,282).  

No amount has been written off or written back during the year(s) in respect of debts due from or to related parties.  

*      Parties identified by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors.

(Rupees In Thousands)

(Rupees In Thousands)
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NOTE NO  28

Trade Payable ageing as at 31st March, 2024     (` in thousand)   
    
 Particulars MSME  Others 

  Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

 Less than 1 year  -     -     183  -   

 2-3 years  -     -    36    -   

 1-2 years  -     -     -     -   

 More than 3 years  -     -     2,674  -   
    

 6 months - 1 year  -     -     -     - 

 Particulars Considered Good  Considered Doubtful 

    

 Less than 1 year  -     -    284   -   

NOTE NO  29

 Particulars MSME  Others 

 Less than 6 months  -     -     -     - 

 2-3 years  -     -     -     - 

 6 months - 1 year  -     -     -     - 

Trade Payable ageing as at 31st March, 2023    (` in thousand)  

 More than 3 years  -     -    2,763  -  

Trade Receivable ageing as at 31st March, 2024   (` in thousand)  
    

  Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

 More than 3 years -  -    -  - 

 Particulars Considered Good  Considered Doubtful 

 1-2 years  -     -    36     -   

 More than 3 years  -     -     -     -   

 Less than 6 months  -     -     -     - 

 

  Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed    

 2-3 years  -     -     -     -   

    

Trade Receivable ageing as at 31st March, 2023   (` in thousand)  

 2-3 years  -     -     -     - 

 1-2 years  -     -     -     - 

  Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

 1-2 years  -     -     -     - 
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Corporate Social Responsibility    

    

NOTE NO  30

    
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company for the year under review.     

   
Ratios :    

NOTE NO  31

Ratio Numerator/  Ratio Ratio % of 
  Denominator (2023-24) (2022-23) Variation  

Current Ratio Current Assets__  8.93  8.98  (0.56)

    

    
Debt Service coverage ratio (in times) Earning available for Debt Service NA NA NA

  Debt Service   

    

  Average inventories   

  Average Shareholder's equity   

  Shareholders Equity   

    

  Current Liabilities   

Return on Equity ratio ( ROE) (%) Net Profit after taxes____  (0.57)  (0.69)  0.13

    

Inventory Turnover (in times) Cost of goods sold NA NA NA

Trade Receivables Turnover (in times) Net Sales______________ NA NA NA

    
Trade Payables Turnover (in times) Total Purchase_______ NA NA NA

Debt-Equity ratio Total Debts______  0.02   0.02   -   

  Average Trade Receivables   

  Average Investments   

    

    

Return on Investment (%) Income generated from Investments NA NA NA

Return on Capital Employed (%) Earning before Interest and Taxes NA NA NA

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) Net sales_____ NA NA NA

  Net sales   

    
  Average Trade Payables   

  Working Capital   

    

Net Profit ratio (%) Net profit NA NA NA

  Capital employed   
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1)  The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the 

Group for holding any Benami property    

2)  The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies.    

NOTE NO  32

Other Statutory Informations :    
    

    

    
3)  The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory 

period    
    

    

    
6)  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 

entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:    
    

    

    
7)  The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or 

any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)    
    
8)  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with 

the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:    

 a)   Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)    

4)  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.    

5)  The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 

government authority    

    
 a)   Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or    

 b)   Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.    

        RUPEES   RUPEES 

    
 b)   Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries    
    

 

        RUPEES   RUPEES 

       Nil Nil

NOTE NO  33

  Particulars    CURRENT PERIOD   PREVIOUS YEAR 

9)  The company has not taken any  fresh loan from banks and financial institutions during the year.    

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency :

(b) Earnings in Foreign Currency :  

  Particulars    CURRENT YEAR   PREVIOUS YEAR 

       Nil Nil

(Rupees In Thousands)

(Rupees In Thousands)
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The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 

available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.   
    

    
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current years’s 

classification/disclosure. 

NOTE NO  34

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.    

There are no Micro , Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Act, 2006, to whom the 

Company owes dues on account of Principal amount together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have 

been made. 

    

NOTE NO. 35    

  

    

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED   ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

FOR B DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 102431W)

Sd/-
B.D. JAIN
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.  044609

Sd/-
RAJESH YADAV   

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND   
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER   

(DIN : 02409760)

PLACE : Mumbai  
DATED : 26th August, 2024

Sd/-
MAHESH YADAV   

DIRECTOR   
(DIN : 07031183)

PLACE : Mumbai  
  DATED : 26th August, 2024
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

     AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023

      (2,127)   (1,696)

 PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Interest Income  (2,932)   (2,719) 

Leave Encashment provision  387    387  

A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :    

Net cash from Operating Activities   (8,659)   (45,093)

Depreciation   106    236  

    

      824    (34,517)

B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:    

Profit/(Loss) before Tax   (7,063)   (8,603)

Sundry credit balances written back  (88)   NIL  

     RUPEES  RUPEES          

Adjustments for :    

Gratuity provision  400    400  

Operating profit before working capital changes   (9,190)   (10,299)

Adjustment for:    

  Trade and other receivables  3    (34,997) 

  Inventories   1,500    500  

  Trade payables  (679)   (20) 

Cash generated from operations   (8,366)   (44,816)

Direct Taxes Refund/(Paid)   (293)   (277)

    

Sale of Fixed Assets  NIL    NIL  

Purchase of Fixed Assets  NIL    NIL  

Interest received  2,453    1,284  

Net cash from Investing Activities   2,453    1,284 

C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :    
Dividend Paid (Including Tax thereon)  (411)   (536) 

Net Cash from Financing Activities   (411)   (536)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and    (6,617)   (44,345)
cash equivalent  

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning  18,612    62,958 
of the year     

Cash and cash equivalent as at the end   11,995    18,613 
of the year  

(Rupees In Thousands)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED   ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

FOR B DEVRAJ & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 102431W)

Sd/-
B.D. JAIN
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.  044609

Sd/-
RAJESH YADAV   

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND   
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER   

(DIN : 02409760)

PLACE : Mumbai  
DATED : 26th August, 2024

Sd/-
MAHESH YADAV   

DIRECTOR   
(DIN : 07031183)

PLACE : Mumbai  
  DATED : 26th August, 2024
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